
Proctor’s Vision 
Proctor, rich with railroad heritage, values above all, its people and their environment. Working together 

 is our pathway to a safe, secure and progressive community 
Slogan: “You Have A Place In Proctor” 

AGENDA 
PROCTOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, December 5th, 2022 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers - Community Activity Center - 100 Pionk Drive 

CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ROLL CALL 
OTHERS PRESENT  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES City Council Meeting minutes from Monday, November 21st, 2022 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT:  

*APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA (one Council motion can accept all items listed under this agenda, plus
Council can pull any individual items out of this consent agenda and discuss/act on item separately - thus leaving
others to be approved via consent agenda action) -

*1. COMMUNICATIONS
A. November 2022 Pension Division Newsletter
B. WLSSD Public Hearing Information

*2. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. SEH Minutes November 16th, 2022
B. Payroll Reports
C. PUC Minutes – October 10th, 2022

3.CLERK ADVISES COUNCIL

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. American Rescue Plan
B. 2023 Capital Budget Request Proposal
C. City of Proctor Blight Policy

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Truth in Taxation
B. Resolution 45-22 Gambling Permit
C. Liquor Control Committee Recommendation - 2023 Liquor Licenses
D. Liquor Store Hiring Recommendation
E. 2022 Fund Transfers
F. Legislative Agenda
G. Resolution 46-22 Designate Polling Place



H. Johnson Controls PSA 2022-2023 Renewal
I. Locator Grant Award and Contract

MEMBER CONCERNS 

Benson:  

DeWall:  

Johnson: 

Rohweder: 

Ward:   

    Attorney Bray: 

BILLS FOR APPROVAL 
General: $52,732.76 

    Liquor:   $25,845.32 
TOTAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL: $78,578.08 
ADJOURNMENT 



Proctor City Council  
November 21st, 2022 

1 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE PROCTOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 21st, 2022 
Meeting was streamed live on the Trac 7 YouTube channel  
Mayor Ward called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
Pledge of Allegiance  
PRESENT: Mayor Ward, Councilor Troy DeWall, Councilor Jake Benson, Councilor Rory Johnson, 
Councilor Jim Rohweder 
OTHERS PRESENT: City Attorney John Bray via telephone, City Administrator Rich, Administrative 
Assistant Megan Jordan, Hunter Kiefat, Finance Director Leslie Brunfelt 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Johnson to approve the minutes from Monday, November 7th, 2022. 
M/S/P: Ward/DeWall to approve the agenda for November 21st, 2022, removing item 5A: 
Resolution 43-22 Canvassing Election Results.  
Citizens addressing the council via in person or by calling in:  
NONE 
M/S/P: Johnson/Ward to approve the consent agenda for November 21st, 2022. 
3. Clerk Advises Council, Administrator Rich:  
A. FEMA National Flood Insurance Program 
The City of Proctor has received notification from FEMA will be updating the proposed flood plain 
maps. Administrator Rich presents the proposed map updates, along with the importance of 
confirming substantial changes as these updates are currently updated every 40 years.  
B. 2023 Budget 
Administrator Rich states the truth and taxation meeting will be held at the December 5th, 2022 
meeting, noting the budget can be approved at this meeting or the second meeting in December.  
Brunfelt asks for clarification of the desired percentages to be at the truth and taxation meeting. 
Mayor Ward asks to see examples of varying increases, with Brunfelt stating she can present 5.1, 6, 
and 7% increases for next year.  
C. Boiler Claim 
The forensic report has been received on the electric boiler; the cause of the fire was not due to lack 
of maintenance and was determined to be due to an electrical arc in the furnace, the city has 
received $25,000.00 in response to the claim.   
D. 2nd St Design Update – Informational meeting will be held on December 8th, 2022 from 5:00-6:30 
pm for public attendance.  
E. Playground for EveryBody 
The Read Foundation has committed to pledge up to $15,678.00 towards the funding gap for the 
playground project, with the funds coming from their Read by Candlelight fundraiser.  
F. Cirrus Housing Support Informational Summit 
Attended with other community leaders addressing shortage of housing opportunities for 
company growth and development. Administrator Rich will attended additional meetings, and 
provide informational updates.  
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 



Proctor City Council  
November 21st, 2022 

2 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Benson to approve resolution 44-22 as submitted issuing a gambling permit to 
the Lake Superior Chapter, Muskies Inc to conduct a raffle on March 11th, 2023 at the Proctor 
Moose.  
M/S/P: Ward/DeWall to approve pay estimate 4 for the sand/salt shed as submitted in the amount 
of $34,503.82. 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Johnson to approve change order 4, asphalt increase in the amount of 
$4,375.00  
M/S/P: Ward/Johnson to approve change order 5 in the amount of $8,300.00 to cover inflation, 
labor, and trucking costs. 
M/S/P: Rohweder/DeWall to suspend the regular city council meeting at 6:24 pm and open a 
closed session pursuant to §13D.06 Subd. 1(b) for economic development data and attorney client 
privilege.  
M/S/P: Johnson/Ward to resume the regular city council meeting at 6:56 pm.  
 
MEMBER CONCERNS 
 
Benson: Extends congratulations to elected councilors and Mayor Ward, extends Thanksgiving 
wishes to everyone.   
 
DeWall: Congratulation wishes to elected councilors and Mayor Ward, extends a Happy 
Thanksgiving to all and city staff.  
 
Johnson: None 
 
Rohweder: None 
 
Mayor Ward: Mayor for a Day essay contest deadline December 12th, attended the Men of ACT 
bingo event and won, Truth and Taxation meeting reminder for December 5th, 2022. Extends 
congratulation wishes to those elected and Happy Thanksgiving.  
   
Attorney Bray: Happy Thanksgiving 
 
Administrator Rich: None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Proctor City Council  
November 21st, 2022 

3 
 

BILLS FOR APPROVAL 
General: $109,698.27 
Liquor: $33,463.88 
TOTAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL: $143,162.15 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Johnson to approve the bills as submitted. 
M/S/P: DeWall/Ward to adjourn the regular council meeting at 7:02 pm. 
 
  
 
______________________  ________________________ 
Chad Ward    Jess Rich   
Mayor      City Administrator  



Supplemental Benefit 
Reimbursements 

2 

Fire Department 
Grants 

2 

Multiple Signatures on 
Checks 

3 

Pension Division Staff 3 

Inside this issue: 

© 2022 Office of the State Auditor An Equal Opportunity Employer 

This Newsletter does not contain legal advice and its content is subject to revision. 

Office of the State Auditor 

Pension Division 

525 Park Street, Suite 500 

Saint Paul, MN 55103 

(651) 282-6110

Fax: (651) 282-5298 

pension@osa.state.mn.us 

Pension Division 

    Newsletter
Office of the State Auditor 

November 2022 

Working Group Update 
The Volunteer Fire Relief Association Working Group convened by the Office of 
the State Auditor (OSA) met on November 10.  The Working Group members 
discussed the audit threshold for relief associations.  Currently, an annual audit is 
required after a relief association exceeds $500,000 in either special fund assets 
or liabilities.  The Working Group members approved moving forward with 
drafting a proposal to increase the audit threshold to $750,000. 

The Working Group also discussed adding definitions of “volunteer,” “paid on-
call,” “part-time,” and “full-time/career” firefighter to the relief association 
pension statutes.  Characteristics of these firefighter categories were reviewed for 
purposes of drafting definitions, which will be reviewed by the Working Group 
during a future meeting. 

Upcoming Working Group meetings are scheduled for December 7, and 
December 14.  Meeting agendas and information are available on the Working 
Group page of the OSA website.  Meetings are live-streamed on the OSA’s 
YouTube channel, and recordings are available on the OSA website following 
each meeting. 

State Aid and Forfeiture Deadline 
The OSA is pleased to announce that 95 relief associations and other reporting 
entities met all reporting requirements to be certified to the Department of 
Revenue as eligible for receipt of their 2022 fire state aid and supplemental state 
aid in the second round of aid payments.  State aid was disbursed on or about 
November 15 for those plans that met the reporting requirements.   

In total, about 80 percent of relief associations have now been certified as eligible 
for their 2022 state aid.  A listing from the DOR of the 2022 fire state aid and 
supplemental state aid amounts can be found on the OSA website. 

Minnesota law requires forfeiture of fire state aid for relief associations that do 
not submit all required reporting information to the OSA by November 30, 2022.  
If 2021 reporting forms are not received by November 30, 2022, a relief 
association’s 2022 state aid will be forfeited.  The OSA does not have authority to 
grant filing extensions past the November 30 deadline. 

*1A



P e n s i o n  D i v i s i o n  N e w s l e t t e r  November 2022 

What’s Ahead: 
 
 

 

November 30:  

Final deadline for  
submitting 2021 

reporting-year forms to 
avoid forfeiture of fire 

state aid. 

 

 

December 7:  

Working Group meeting 
2:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.  

 

 

December 14:  

Working Group meeting 
11:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.  

 

 

January 15: 
Certified Listing of  

Individuals Who Filed a 
Statement of Economic 

Interest due to the  
Campaign Finance and 

Public Disclosure Board. 

- 2 - 

Supplemental Benefit Reimbursements 

The form to seek reimbursement of any supplemental benefits paid during 2022 is 
now available on the Minnesota Department of Revenue (DOR)’s website.    
Instructions for completing the form and answers to frequently asked questions 
are also provided on this DOR webpage.   

Note that the DOR has moved the Supplemental Benefit Reimbursement (SBR) 
form to a new easier-to-use platform.    Use a modern web browser (for example, 
Google Chrome or Microsoft Edge) to fill out and submit the form; no additional 
software is needed for the submission. 

The online form requires that a relief association provide its Minnesota ID  
number.  If you do not know the relief association’s ID number, you can obtain it 
by calling Business Registration within the DOR at (651) 282-5225. 

A relief association seeking reimbursement of supplemental benefits paid during 
2022 must submit the SBR form to the DOR by February 15, 2023, to receive  
reimbursement in March 2023.  If the relief association misses this filing deadline, 
the reimbursement request cannot be submitted again until the filing period  
begins the following November.   

Relief associations that pay service pensions as a one-time lump-sum payment 
(rather than monthly payments) must also pay a supplemental benefit.  The  
supplemental benefit is paid at the same time as the service pension and is  
intended to help offset taxes which must be paid on the service pension or  
benefit distribution.  No supplemental benefit is paid for monthly service pension 
recipients.  

For service pensions and disability benefits, the amount of the supplemental  
benefit is equal to 10 percent of the lump-sum distribution, up to a maximum of 
$1,000.  For survivor benefits, the amount of the supplemental benefit is equal to 
20 percent of the survivor benefit distribution, up to a maximum of $2,000.  A 
2019 law change allows a supplemental survivor benefit to be paid to a  
designated beneficiary or to an estate if the deceased firefighter had no surviving 
spouse or surviving children.  The new law applies to supplemental benefits paid 
in 2019 and, thereafter, for the death of an active or deferred firefighter that  
occurred on or after January 1, 2019. 

Supplemental benefits should be calculated on the pre-tax pension or benefit 
amount before any deferred interest is credited.  In addition, deferred interest 
should not accrue on the supplemental benefit.  Supplemental benefits are  
payable to members who are fully vested, as well as those who are partially  
vested. 

Additional information about supplemental benefits is provided in the OSA’s 
Statement of Position on this topic. 



P e n s i o n  D i v i s i o n  N e w s l e t t e r  November 2022 

- 3 - 

Pension Division Staff 
If you have questions, please contact us: 

Statements of  
Position: 

 

 

Management  
of Records 

 

 

Checking Accounts  
for Fire Departments  

and Relief Associations 

 

 

Special and General 
Funds, and  

Charitable Gambling 
Funds  

 

 

Supplemental  
Benefits  

 

 

Fire Department Grants 

Occasionally, the OSA sees grant revenue deposited into a relief association’s  
general fund.  Relief associations that receive grant funds should be sure that the 
terms of the grant are followed.  The grant may require that the funds be given 
directly to the fire department.  If the fire department is a city or town fire  
department, this means that the funds need to be given directly to the  
municipality. 

Minnesota law requires city councils and town boards to have full control over 
their municipality’s financial matters.  Any money intended for use by a municipal 
fire department must be controlled by the city council or town board.  

In addition, a relief association should not purchase or install fire department 
equipment without the governing body’s approval.  The disbursement of city and 
town funds, including fire department funds, must comply with a process set forth 
in law. 

Michael Johnson, Pension Analyst 

(651) 282-5430 

michael.johnson@osa.state.mn.us 

Robin Paulsen, Administrative Specialist 

(651) 296-6267 

robin.paulsen@osa.state.mn.us 

Maia Dabney-Miller, Pension Analyst 

(651) 284-3423 

maia.dabney-miller@osa.state.mn.us 

Rose Hennessy Allen, Pension Director 

(651) 296-5985 

rose.hennessy-allen@osa.state.mn.us 

Molly Resch, Pension Analyst 

(651) 297-2765 

molly.resch@osa.state.mn.us 

Multiple Signatures on Checks 
Minnesota law requires special fund disbursements paid by check to be signed by 
the relief association treasurer and by at least one other trustee who is  
designated as a signer by the board of trustees.  In addition to being required by 
statute, multiple signatures are an important part of a relief association’s system 
of internal controls.  When more than one person signs a check, each person is 
verifying that the relief association’s board of trustees has approved the check for 
payment. 

Electronic or wire funds transfers are also permitted if internal control policies 
and procedures are established and approved by the board of trustees. The  
policies and procedures must provide for authentication of the electronic  
disbursements by the relief association treasurer and at least one other trustee. 

The OSA’s sample Bylaw Guides include language referencing these signature and 
approval requirements (see the bylaw Article entitled “Funds.”)  



*1B



MEETING MINUTES 

Proctor Monthly Meeting 

November 16, 2022 

9:00 a.m. 

City Hall 

 
Attendees: Jess Rich – City of Proctor 

Megan Jordan – City of Proctor 
Rick LaLonde – City of Proctor 
Jay Boysen – City of Proctor 
Matt Bolf – SEH 
Tyler Yngsdal - SEH 
Char Jones - PUC 

 
SEH No.:  PROCT 166073  Project Manager:  Matt Bolf, PE  
 
 
I. Proctor GIS  

A. Public Works Updates – SEH collected corrections from Rick and will make updates to the GIS 
system. 

B. PUC updates – Locator Funding  
1. Jess submitted the required Safety survey last month.  State reached out and requested a 

hazard survey.  Jess resubmitted the application 
 

II. Salt / Sand / Public Works Project 
A. Project Updates: 

1. Construction (on hold until Spring 2023) 
a. Parsons Electric – Parsons was on site earlier in the week installing conduit from the 

sand/salt shed to Kirkus Street. Tyler notified Parsons last week that the conduit could 
not be placed due to the grading that is waiting to happen in 2023, but they could install 
the conduit inside of the sand/salt building along with the lighting units. The conduit 
placement will have to be cross checked with proposed grading in 2023. 

b. All other work is complete for the season. 
2. Payment / Changes 

a. Change Orders 
(1) Asphalt escalation – SEH requested clarification of the increase in price. 
(2) Temporary Access Rock – SEH reiterated that the city wanted a 3” minus rock as 

stated at our site meeting on 9/27. SEH requested that Veit takes out the 
difference in cost between the material placed and the 3” minus rock that was 
requested.  

(3) Veit’s 2023 inflation costs – Veit would prefer this CO gets approved now at their 
own risk of additional inflation later in 2023. SEH will prepare a CO for council. 

b. Pay Application #4 – SEH will prepare Pay App 4 for council. 
3. Utility conflicts – Site meeting will be held in Spring 2023 prior to construction starting up. 

a. NESC – Lower FO under new access road in Spring 2023. 



Proctor Monthly Meeting 
November 16, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

b. CenturyLink (Lumen) – SEH and CenturyLink looking at location for relocation of FO. 
Work to be completed Fall/Winter 2022 to be out of the way for 2023 construction. SEH 
is in contact with CenturyLink on the placement of the relocation. 

c. MN Power – Lower 3-phase under new access road in Spring 2023. 
d. Underground power for lighting – Lower power under new access road in Spring 2023. 

4. Phase 2 – City would like to rebid the Maintenance garage for 2023 construction. SEH will 
reach out to local building contractors to gauge their appetite for upcoming building 
construction work. 

5. Grant Reimbursement – SEH will provide a summary of Sand/Salt construction and 
engineering costs associated to the Sand/Salt facility construction. 

 

III. MS4 – MS4 General Permit has been reissued by the MPCA 
A. Updated binder – SEH provided a flash drive with the updated documents. 

IV. PUC Items 
A. Booster Station  

1. Restoration complete – may need a little seeding in the spring. 
2. Fence still needs to be installed.  The proposed fence will sit between the newly created ditch 

and the neighboring property. The ditch and slope should be maintainable from the city 
property side. 

3. There are a few minor punch list items to complete. 

V. Second Street LRIP 
A. Project Updates: 

1. Design Questions: 
a. Limits on south end of 9th – Top of the hill on the corner with 1st Street. 
b. Culvert crossing 9th at the south school entrance to the alley - SEH will plan to replace 

this culvert with RCP. 
c. Hillside in front of school – Is a 3:1 ok for maintenance? Yes. 
d. Houses without existing curb stops – Confirm with PUC. PUC will look into the list 

provided by SEH. 
e. Curb stop for 840 2nd Street – Meet with homeowner? SEH to meet with Pat Casey to 

locate the existing service. 
f. Empty Lot services? San & Water? For buildable 60’ wide (min.) lots. Jay to provide a 

list of properties. 
g. 809 2nd Street – Existing Driveway is 26.5’ wide, match existing? Match all existing 

driveway widths? Min. 12’ wide? SEH will match existing width of all driveways with a 
minimum of 12’ width. The city will meet with 809 2nd street to see if they are OK with 
narrowing up their driveway.  

h. Concrete aprons between trail and road – Yes. 
i. Concrete driveway pavement at all driveway trail crossings? SEH will check to see how 

many concrete driveways there are. The city would like as much of the trail to be 
bituminous as possible. 

j. 830 2nd Street – Alley? Driveway? City will reach out to homeowner to see if they want 
this to remain a driveway.  

k. Plan for 28’ wide (F-F) at intersections – Yes. 
l. 804 2nd Street – Odd driveway configuration off of 8th Avenue. SEH will plan for a 

mountable curb at the radius for the homeowner to continue access at this location. 
m. North side intersection with 6th Ave has wide park lane – Keep bumpout to match 

existing? Yes. 
n. Truck turning movements – Trucks will likely need to overturn at the corner into 

oncoming traffic. SEH will increase the curb radius to ensure maneuverability.  



Proctor Monthly Meeting 
November 16, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

o. Bus pullout – This is now a parent pickup / drop off. SEH will maintain as much of the 
drop off as possible.  

2. Utility coordination verification letters were sent yesterday to private utility companies. 
3. Preliminary assessment feasibility report – Watermain was not included as assessed to 

homeowners in Feasibility report.  The PUC would like this included as an assessment.  City 
will look into if another meeting will be required. This meeting could be paired with design 
questions. Design update meeting will be held on 12/8 @ 5:00 pm to present updates to the 
public. 

4. SEH will develop a design fee and provide to Jess. A construction fee will be determined later. 
5. SEH will tabulate the trail quantities separately from the road quantities so that the trail can be 

paid and tracked with a separate fund (i.e. if the city is awarded future SRTS monies). 
6. SRTS new application will be due in March. 

VI. Ugstad Road Development Site – The State requested an East property line adjustment.  Jess will 
discuss further with the State as their request may leave a gap in the City Boundary.  

VII. School District Plan Review – Water is again bypassing the curb cut to the pond and running into 
Kirkus Street. Jess sent a letter to the school district but hasn’t received a response yet.  

A. Hockey Arena – There are still improvements needed to make the site compliant.  They generally 
include: 
1. Pond 3 Expansion – Troy asked SEH for price to process HydroCAD updates and determine 

how much bigger the pond needs to get.  
2. Pervious Areas at Pond 2 – Pond 2 needs more live space and less dead space. They can 

either adjust the outlet down or make pond 2 bigger. This will be reviewed after new 
calculations are performed. 

3. Maintenance Agreement – not complete yet. 

VIII. Miscellaneous 
A. St. Louis County – 2nd Street Concrete Repair Project 

1. Matt reached out to County to let them know City decided not to replace a short piece of VCP 
sanitary sewer at the 2nd / 5th intersection.  

2. There has been no other contact with the County. 
B. Pickleball Courts 

a. The city was thinking that they could possibly convert the outdoor hockey rinks to paved 
Pickle ball courts at the new hockey area. The only issue with this is that the ponds on 
the School property would likely need to be upsized for the added impervious amounts. 

b. The other option that the City is looking at is the gravel lot up from the new Playground 
for Everybody on Pionk. 

c. City received preliminary quotes and the conversion of the hockey rinks would be a 
cheaper option, excluding upgrades to the ponds for stormwater treatment. The City will 
follow up with the school to see if they want to partner on the project. SEH will provide a 
summary of the stormwater pond modifications needed. The grant application would 
require the school to apply and own the pickleball courts. 

C. Storm Water Utility – No update. 
D. Water & Wastewater 2023-2024 PPL  

1. 2024 PPL – Jess would like to get the water and sewer lines from 2nd Street to Westgate on 
the PPL for future funding. 
a. Wastewater plans due 3/3/23 
b. Request for placement on Drinking Water due 5/5/2023 
c. Matt and Jess will have a follow-up meeting to discuss schedule and applications. 

2. Water 



Proctor Monthly Meeting 
November 16, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 

a. The PUC/City would like to include watermain replacement from 2nd Street south to 
Westgate Blvd. Directionally drilling HDPE water main would likely be the most cost 
effective option with limited excavation needed. 

b. Char will work on getting existing pipe ages and break history to include. 
3. Wastewater 

a. Rick provided a priority map sketch for areas in high need of rehab. 
b. Rehabbing areas #2 and #3 are most likely to occur in concurrence with the water main 

rehab section. 
c. Section #1 is also high priority as it takes flow from entire city to the WLSSD meter 

station. 
d. A new forcemain could be directionally drilled from Westgate to the north. 
e. Rick provided known information on existing pipe ages and blockage history. 

E. FEMA Flood Map Updates – City will review the proposed updates. The city has 30 days to 
comment. 

IX. Next Meeting – December 14, 2022 @ 9:00 am. 
 
 
x:\pt\p\proct\166073\1-genl\16-meet\monthly meetings\meeting minutes 111622.docx 



City of Proctor

Payroll Summary by Department

Check Date Range 11/25/2022 to 11/25/2022

Department Gross Wages

Overtime 

Hours

Overtime 

Wages

Double 

Overtime 

Hours

Double 

Overtime 

Wages

Council 2,200.00                      -                 -                 -                 -                 

City Admin 7,200.10                      -                 -                 -                 -                 

Finance 2,968.00                      -                 -                 -                 -                 

Police Department 21,103.46                    12.00             604.62          -                 -                 

Fire Department -                                -                 -                 -                 -                 

Street Department 9,986.82                      6.67               300.66          4.00               255.68          

Liquor Store 4,567.41                      -                 -                 -                 -                 

PUC 5,955.80                      -                 -                 -                 -                 

Committees -                                -                 -                 -                 -                 

Election Judges -                                -                 -                 -                 -                 

Total 53,981.59                    18.67            905.28          4.00               255.68          



 
Minutes of the Proctor Public Utilities Commission meeting held on Monday, October 
10, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at Proctor City Hall.   
 
The following members were present: 
 Jennifer Cady 
 Eric Bingaman 
  
Others who were present: 
 Charliene Jones, Commission Secretary 
 John Bray, PUC Attorney 
 Jess Rich, City Administrator 
 Troy DeWall 
 Jake Benson  
         
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion by Bingaman, seconded by Cady and carried:  To approve the agenda, as 
presented. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF: 
Motion by Bingaman, seconded by Cady and carried:  To approve PUC Regular Meeting 
minutes of September 12, 2022. 
 
APPROVAL OF PAYROLLS OF: 
Motion by Cady, seconded by Bingaman and carried:  To approve the payroll pay dates 
of 9/16/22 & 9/30/22. 
 
DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS were discussed.   
 
CALL FOR COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT 
 
1. OLD BUSINESS  

A. Commission Terms were discussed.  Troy DeWall was in attendance to 
meet with the Commission about the vacant seat he applied for on PUC.  
Questions were asked of him and by him in regards to the position. 

 
 Motion by Bingaman, seconded by Cady and carried:  To recommend to 

Council that they appoint Troy DeWall to the Proctor Public Utilities 
Commission.  (2-0 roll call vote:  Cady – yes, Bingaman – yes) 

  
B. Water Maintenance Contractor update. 
 

2. NEW BUSINESS 
A. 2nd Street Project from 5th Ave to 9th Ave was discussed.  Currently, the 

project is in the gathering of info stage to move towards final plans.  
 

3. REPORT OF OFFICE 
A. PUC Meter Reader/Water Technician position update. 
 
B. Booster (Pump) Station update.  Contractor is working on getting the slab 

poured for the transformer relocation and will be working on the 
remaining pipe work, road work and demo of the old booster station.   

 



Proctor Public Utilities Meeting 
October 10, 2022 
Page 2 
 

C. Sand Salt Building Project update.  Sand/Salt Facility erection and paving 
should take place by the end of October, dependent on the builder’s 
schedule.  After that, the project will button up for the winter and resume 
in the spring. 

 
D. NEMMPA update.  Annual meeting will be held on October 19th. 
 
E. MMUA update was given. 
 
F. Tree trimming update was given.  Crew is about 50% complete. 
 
G. SEH Meeting Minutes of 9-22-22 were reviewed.  Administrator Rich 

discussed getting the south Proctor mains (2nd St to Westgate) on the 2024 
PPL for future water and sewer funding.  Plans and request are due spring 
of 2023. 

 
4. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. The MP power bill was reviewed for September billing. 
 

B. The SWL&P & MP September maintenance bills were reviewed. 
 

C. PUC financial reports were reviewed.  Report was fixed and looks better, 
but something still seems off.  Secretary to check with PUC Accountant to 
see if she has any ideas.  

 
5. APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 A. The bills listings were reviewed. 
  

Motion by Bingaman, seconded by Cady and carried:  To approve the bills 
presented and on file at the utility office, including all electronic payments 
for sales tax & payroll payables. Payable checks #019881 thru #019898. 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Billing insert on back side of utility bills was discussed.   
 
B. City Administrator correspondence was discussed.  The MN OSHA grant 

was submitted for the locating device. 
 

 
7. LABOR & NEGOTIATION ISSUES 
 
Motion by Bingaman, seconded by Cady and carried: To adjourn the meeting at 7:11 p.m. 
 
 
____________________________   ______________________________ 
Charliene Jones, Commission Secretary  Jennifer Cady, Chair 



City of Proctor
2023 

Truth in Taxation 



The City of Proctor 
is required by law 
to conduct a 
public truth in 
taxation hearing.

Mandated hearing 
requirements are 
as follows:

• Discuss Budget and Proposed 
Property Tax

• Discuss Revenues/Expenditures

• Start after 6:00 p.m.

• Public Comment and Questions

• Certify final levy at subsequent 
board meeting 12/19/2022



2023 Tax Levy 

Impact to Homeowners

 Planned increase in tax levy: 7.0%

 Proposed taxes to be collected $1,812,315

Value 2022 Tax 2023 Tax Difference %

$100,000 $597.05 $627.29 $ 30.24 5.1%

$200,000 $1,194.11 $1,254.59 $ 60.48 5.1%

$300,000 $1,791.16 $1,881.88 $ 90.72 5.1%




Chart1

		County

		City

		School Distirct



Property Taxes

Where to your Property Taxes go?

0.4

0.35

0.25



Sheet1

				Property Taxes

		County		40%

		City		35%

		School Distirct		25%







Value to our Citizens

Police Services $44.31
Fire and First Responders $9.22
City Infrastructure $21.06
Parks, Trails, Recreation $2.16
City Administration $13.66
Internal City Services $12.20
Economic Development $1.94

TOTAL $104.55

Monthly Property 
TAX RECEIPT

*Example uses a $200,000 property value



Projected Expenditures

2022 Budget 2023 Projection
Police $1,160,153 $1,258,599
Fire/First Responders $253,535 $261,994
Streets & Parks $726,509 $659,492
Council & Administration $435,297 $473,422
Elections $5,987 $0
City Hall $100,830 $115,665
Finance & Legal $150,011 $127,676
Building & Planning $13,774 $17,435
PEDA $55,000 $55,000
Total Expenditures $2,901,096 $2,969,283



0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

Police Fire/First
Responders

Streets & Parks Council &
Administration

Other Internal
Services

PEDA

2020-2023 Expenditures

2020 2021 2022 Budget 2023 Projection


Chart1

		Police		Police		Police		Police

		Fire/First Responders		Fire/First Responders		Fire/First Responders		Fire/First Responders

		Streets & Parks		Streets & Parks		Streets & Parks		Streets & Parks

		Council & Administration		Council & Administration		Council & Administration		Council & Administration

		Other Internal Services		Other Internal Services		Other Internal Services		Other Internal Services

		PEDA		PEDA		PEDA		PEDA



2020

2021

2022 Budget

2023 Projection

2020-2023 Expenditures

1039318

978209

1160083

1258599

168602

189535

245375

261994

541709

508924

737684

659493

618466

521919

444792

473422

289605

142717

273562

254593

11419

41741

55000

55000



Sheet1

				2020		2021		2022 Budget		2023 Projection

		Police		1039318		978209		1160083		1258599

		Fire/First Responders		168602		189535		245375		261994

		Streets & Parks		541709		508924		737684		659493

		Council & Administration		618466		521919		444792		473422

		Other Internal Services		289605		142717		273562		254593

		PEDA		11419		41741		55000		55000







Projected Revenues

2022 
Budget

2023 
Projection

Property Tax $1,450,793 $1,511,188
Local Government Aid (LGA) $1,101073 $1,106,996
Public Safety $168,400 $193,239
Building Permits $14,450 $17,450
Misc. Revenue $182,296 $143,109
Total Revenues $2,917062 $2,969,283



0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

1600000

Property Tax Local Gov. Aid Public Safety Misc.
Revenues

Building
Permits

2020-2023 Revenues

2020 2021 2022 Budget 2023 Projection


Chart1

		Property Tax		Property Tax		Property Tax		Property Tax

		Local Gov. Aid		Local Gov. Aid		Local Gov. Aid		Local Gov. Aid

		Public Safety		Public Safety		Public Safety		Public Safety

		Misc. Revenues		Misc. Revenues		Misc. Revenues		Misc. Revenues

		Building Permits		Building Permits		Building Permits		Building Permits



2020

2021

2022 Budget

2023 Projection

2020-2023 Revenues

1213779

1410052

1450793

1511188

1083022

1096797

1101073

1106996

173909

176150

162039

162039

200294

210564

188657

174309

14130

12540

14500

17450



Sheet1

				2020		2021		2022 Budget		2023 Projection

		Property Tax		1213779		1410052		1450793		1511188

		Local Gov. Aid		1083022		1096797		1101073		1106996

		Public Safety		173909		176150		162039		162039

		Misc. Revenues		200294		210564		188657		174309

		Building Permits		14130		12540		14500		17450







0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

1600000

1800000

2000000

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Historical Levy Amounts

Proposed
at 7% 
increase for 
2023


Chart1

		2011

		2012

		2013

		2014

		2015

		2016

		2017

		2018

		2019

		2020

		2021

		2022

		2023



Series 1

Historical Levy Amounts

1086337

1088043

1089762

1089762

1191088

1344202

1397970

1482121

1552595

1641869

1691125

1693753

1812315



Sheet1

				Series 1

		2011		1086337

		2012		1088043

		2013		1089762

		2014		1089762

		2015		1191088

		2016		1344202

		2017		1397970

		2018		1482121

		2019		1552595

		2020		1641869

		2021		1691125

		2022		1693753

		2023		1812315







54%
52%

44%

39% 38%

31%

28%

36%

33% 34%

46%

49%

46%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

 1,400,000

 1,600,000

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

General Fund Reserves

Unassigned Fund Balance Percent of General Fund Expenditures

The City strives to maintain an unassigned General Fund balance in the range of 35-
50 percent of General Fund operating expenditures.


Chart1

		2011		2011

		2012		2012

		2013		2013

		2014		2014

		2015		2015

		2016		2016

		2017		2017

		2018		2018

		2019		2019

		2020		2020

		2021		2021

		2022		2022

		2023		2023



Unassigned Fund Balance

Percent of General Fund Expenditures

General Fund Reserves

884744

0.5430959287

1053393

0.5181409565

1010133

0.44

892724

0.3930336256

930892

0.3845663192

887847

0.314

805162

0.279

907011

0.36

899237

0.33

953463

0.34

1488906

0.46

1350939

0.49

1363232

0.46



Sheet1

				Unassigned Fund Balance		Percent of General Fund Expenditures

		2011		884,744		54%

		2012		1,053,393		52%

		2013		1,010,133		44%

		2014		892,724		39%

		2015		930,892		38%

		2016		887,847		31%

		2017		805,162		28%

		2018		907,011		36%

		2019		899,237		33%

		2020		953,463		34%

		2021		1,488,906		46%

		2022		1,350,939		49%

		2023		1,363,232		46%







Levy General Fund Difference
7.00% $1,511,188 $16,260
6.00% $1,494,928 $14,634
5.10% $1,480,294 $29,501

2022 Budget $1,450,793

ESTIMATED Home Impact By Value With 7% Levy Increase

Value 2022 City Tax 2023 City Tax Annual Difference
$100,000 $597.05 $627.29 $30.24
$200,000 $1,194.11 $1,254.59 $60.48
$300,000 $1,791.16 $1,881.88 $90.72

ESTIMATED Home Impact By Value With 6% Levy Increase

Value 2022 City Tax 2023 City Tax Annual Difference
$100,000 $597.05 $621.43 $24.38
$200,000 $1,194.11 $1,242.86 $48.75
$300,000 $1,791.16 $1,864.29 $73.13

ESTIMATED Home Impact By Value With 5.1% Levy Increase

Value 2022 City Tax 2023 City Tax Annual Difference
$100,000 $597.05 $616.15 $19.10
$200,000 $1,194.11 $1,232.31 $38.20
$300,000 $1,791.16 $1,848.46 $57.30

Taxpayer Impact for Various Levy Increases

Impact on General Fund


Sheet1

				Estimated Homeowner Impact by Value

				With 5.75% Levy Increase



				Value		2020 City Tax		2021 City Tax		Annual Difference				Levy		General Fund		Difference

				$200,000		$1,203.47		$1,247.72		$44.25				7.00%		$1,511,188		$16,260

				$300,000		$1,805.20		$1,871.57		$66.37				6.00%		$1,494,928		$14,634

														5.10%		$1,480,294		$29,501

				With 4.75% Levy Increase										2022 Budget		$1,450,793



				Value		2020 City Tax		2021 City Tax		Annual Difference

				$100,000		$601.73		$617.96		$16.22

				$200,000		$1,203.47		$1,235.92		$32.45

				$300,000		$1,805.20		$1,853.87		$48.67



				 With 3% Levy Increase



				Value		2020 City Tax		2021 City Tax		Annual Difference

				$100,000		$601.73		$607.63		$5.90

				$200,000		$1,203.47		$1,215.27		$11.80

				$300,000		$1,805.20		$1,822.90		$17.70



				With 0% Levy Increase



				Value		2020 City Tax		2021 City Tax		Annual Difference

				$100,000		$601.73		$589.94		-$11.80

				$200,000		$1,203.47		$1,179.87		-$23.60

				$300,000		$1,805.20		$1,769.81		-$35.40









 

City of Proctor 
 

 

 
Resolution No. 45-22 

Resolution of Non-Objection  
To Issuance of State of Minnesota  

Charitable Gambling License 
 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Proctor hereby certifies that there is no objection 
to the issuance of a State of Minnesota Charitable Gambling Permit to the A Race Worth Winning – ALS to 
conduct a raffle at Black Woods Event Center on December 19th, 2023 in Proctor, Minnesota. 
 
Passed by a majority vote of the Proctor City Council, this 5th day of December 2022 
 
 
 
 
BY: _____________________________ 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: _________________________ 
      Jess Rich 
                 City Administrator 
 

 

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. DeWall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have A Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · 218-324-3641 · Fax 218-624-9459 · email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator 



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit
4/22

Page 1 of 4

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit
organization that;

. conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and
< awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar

year.

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to
your county by calling 651-539-1900.

Application Fee (non-refundable)
Applications are processed in the order received. If the application
is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.

Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Previous Gambling ..
Permit Number; X- 5lff0'

Organization ^ p, i ^ „ U i, \ iv ...
Name; R \^AC^"_ I/UQ'<>W\ VJ<^^>^^-~ fM_S

sj
Minnesota Tax ID - Federal Employer ID
Number, if any: _ Number (FEIN), if any: t"1 ^'~ (-7<0l-l(ffl-|:'()''j

Address: P 0 \bp^ ^\Mailing

City: <£\^0 M<.tD PAftfV-^ State; M(^ Zip: SSn^O County: <5ci (--N-

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): L-<.'i C3C^ (2^ . ^^^^

CEO Daytime Phone: (j?S^- ^M<8-OM(ot) CEO Email: \ \ Sc^ f ^ Cm lcl'^') V^oV|V\C-l'.\ , (' n)t/i
(permit will be'emailed to this email address unless othe

Email permit to (If other than the CEO); ^VOtfVcrMr /IQ '^) ^CI^QQ. CQy^
unless otherwise indicated below)

NONPROFIT STATUS

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one);

Fraternal | j Religious | | Veterans |^<-'| Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status:

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

^ A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us

St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization's name
Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.

IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following;
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION
Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place); P^c^Y. U^ft^ <<L\;tn^. Cs-^-Vf.r

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): \ctc) US V\V^ '^s

Check one;

I City; V<~0(L\OC _ Zip: <$S8iC) County; SV. L.c)lAiS

Township: .Zip: County:

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing); 'oL\\c\\ ^0^3

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

Bingo | |Paddlewheels | |Pull-Tabs | |Tipboards |>^'| Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tlpboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.



Firefox aboutblar

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit
4/22

Page 2 of 4

LOCAL UNIT OP GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board)

CXTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

|The application Is acknowledged with no waiting period,

[The application Is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to Issue a permit after 30 days
(60 days for a 1st class city),

|The application Is denied,

Print City Name:

Signature of City Personnel;

Tltle;_ Date;.

The city or county must sign before

submitting application to the
Gambling Control Board.

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises

located in a township

The application Is acknowledged with no waiting period,

The application Is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to Issue a permit after
30 days,

The application Is denied,

Print County Name;

Signature of County Personnel;

Title;. . Date;.

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county)
On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
Is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township
limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or
deny an application, per Mlnn. Statutes, section 349,213.)

Print Township Name;

Signature of Township Officer;.

Title; _.. Date;

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE (required)

The Information provided In this appllcatton
report will be completed and returned

Chief Executive Officer's Signature;

to

Print Name;

tnatyw*aust be CE(

?y^

the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial
event date.

. Date: \\\\9\^

REQUIREMENTS MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS

Complete a separate application for;
• all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or
• all gambling conducted on one day,

Only one application Is required If one or more raffle drawings are
conducted on the same day,

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the
gambling activity Is done;
A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control
Board,

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for
3-1/2 years (MInn. Statutes, section 3'19,166, subd, 2(f)),

Mail application with!

a copy of your proof of nonprofit status, and

application fee (non-refundable), If the application Is
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event,
the application fee Is $100; otherwise the fee Is $150,
Make check payable to State of Minnesota,

TO! Minnesota Gambling Control Board
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South
Rosevllle, MN 55113

Questions?
Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at
651-539-1900.

Data privacy notice: The Information requested
on this form (and any attachments) will be used
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to
determine ynur organization's qualifications to
be Involved In lawful gambling activities In
Minnesota, Your organbatlon has the right to
refuse to supply the Information! however, If
your organization refuses to supply this
Information, the Board may not be able to
determine your organization's qualifications and,
as a consequence, may refuse to Issue a permit,
If your organization supplies the Information
requested, the Board will be able to process the

application, Your organization's name and
address will be public Information when received
by the Board, All other Information provided will
be private data about your organization until the
Board Issues the permit, When the Board Issues
the permit, alt Information provided will become
public, If the Board does not Issue a permit, all
Information provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization's name and
address which will,remain public, Private data
about your organization are available to Board
members, Board staff whose work requires
access to the Information; Minnesota's Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General;
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, national and International gambling
regulatory agendas; anyone pursuant to court
order; other Individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access
to the Information; Individuals and agencies for
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or
sharing of Information after this notice was
given; and anyone with your written consent.

This form will be made available In alternative format (l.e. large print, brallla) upon request.

An Qqual opportunfiy empfoyer

lofl 11/10/2022, 5:04 Pl



Business Record Details »

Minnesota Business Name

A Race Worth Winning-ALS, Inc.

Business Type

Nonprofit Corporation (Domestic)

File Number

1721772-2

Filing Date
02/17/2006

Renewal Due Date

12/31/2022

Registered Agent(s)

(Optional) Currently No Agent

MN Statute

317A

Home Jurisdiction

Minnesota

Status

Active / In Good Standing

Registered Office Address

9733 St Andrews Dr., PO BOX 131

Elko New Market, MN 55020

USA

President

Linda Warner

PO Box 131
Elko New Market, MN 55020

USA

Filing History

Filing History

Select the item(s) you would like to order: Order Selected Copies

Q Filing Date Filing

Q 02/17/2006 Original Filing - Nonprofit Corporation (Domestic)

02/17/2006 Nonprofit Corporation (Domestic) Business Name

(Business Name: A Race Worth Winning-ALS, Inc.)

Q 01/23/2008 Involuntary Dissolution-Nonprofit Corporation

(Domestic)

Effective Date



Q Filing Date Filing Effective Date

Q 01/26/2010 Annual Reinstatement - Nonprofit Corporation

(Domestic)

Q 01/26/2010 Registered Office and/or Agent-Nonprofit Corporation

(Domestic)

Q 12/1/2019 Registered Office-Nonprofit Corporation (Domestic)

© 2021 Office of the Minnesota Secretary The Office of the Secretary of State is an E Subscribe for email updates!

of State - Terms & Conditions equal opportunity employer



1}7-12-07 0<!23AU- FTOM-CMe d GAfiE

INTERNAL RBVBNOE SERVICE
-P. 0. BOX 2508
CINOmATI, OH 45201 .

Dace s MAR 2 3 2W
A RACE WOCTH WTNNING " ALS INC
C/0 WSS.GKKS.T R R.YAN
33 S SIXTH ST ST8 4400
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 554Q2-OQOO

^77A^'

L/HJ)^UJ..

'r^m.40ai677 M07 P.01/05 F-140

RECEIVED
MAR .2 8 2007 DEyAR'rMgtw or THS VK^SVW

M6AGHER&6EER

Broptoyer idencificaUon Number;
43-^096939

.DUCT;.
170S329801.90Q6 .

Contacc Person:
DgBSA JOHHSON. JDfr 75126

Contact Telephone Number;
t&77) 82&-S500

Accounting period Ending;
December 31

-Public Charity Statusi
170 (b)( I) (A] (vi)

Poxro 390 Reguir$(3;
yes

EE'fecc.ive Date o£ aKei-npi-.i.ont
pebrua^-y 17; 2&06

Contribucion Deducfcibilicy;
yes

Dear Applicant:

We are please«3 coinform you tbap. upon review of yr>py applicacion ?or cax
exempt statue we bav^ denennj.ned ch^t you are exempp from Federal inaoms tax

..Kp4w deccj.'on 50i(c? C3) ^>f (Ae Internal Revenue; Go^..:..'.Cartt;K4*>ucions to you are
• deduccible u»4er eaocion l70'o£ yhQ Code;.; you ..-aye-also ^uaUfied po receive
•tax deduccible bequests, revise?, transfex-s or gif&s under seccAon 20iS5, 2Z.06
QV 2522 of cfee co<3e, ^ecauee tb.ia leccex* could help resolve any cryesfcioos
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it inyour permaneat records.

Orgrani^acioos wampt undey eection S03.(c) (3) of c'he Code are furcher ciasBified
as either publi-c! cliarifciee or privace fauodaci^oe. We decefrtiined phg.^ you are
a public ohar^cy under the Code eeoc,ion{s) lieced. in'^e heading af cbie
le.cter,

Please see enclosed inf6.cnat.ioa for &cenipc Oxgfanizat&ons Under section
501{c}(3) for some belpfuX infonnaUon, about your respoi'i.aihJHifciLss as an exempc
organiz;acion.

^jlnQer^,

<3afe, ^ (-i^te-^
Uus.G. L'emer
Director, exempt Organisia'fciocs
suUnge and Agreemencg

EnclQsures; informacion £or Ofgaaizafcions &?ceff£pt Vnder Saceion 50l(c)(3)

Leccer 947 (DQ/C$)



1 
 

To:       City Council 

From:  Leslie Brunfelt, Finance Director 

Date:  December 2, 2022 

Re:  Liquor Store Union Position 

 

The Liquor Store Manager, Andy Brunner, and I recommend the vacant Liquor 
Store Union Position be offered to Brittany Birch. Please see the attached letter of 
recommendation from Andy along with her application. 



Recommendation for Brittany Birch 
 
 
November 15, 2022 
 
Andrew Brunner  
Manager 
Mountain Spirits Liquor 
9301 Westgate Blvd 
55810 
 
 
 
Ms. Birch has worked closely with me during the several years that she has served as a liquor store clerk. 
Brittany has excelled in this role, exhibiting one of the highest levels of productivity I have seen in the 8 
years I have been working at this store. Brittany produces a high volume of work while consistently 
maintaining high standards for quality. 
 
Brittany possesses the ultimate "can do" attitude while taking on all tasks with a positive energy and a 
smile. Her upbeat personality and engaging personal style enable her to interact effectively with 
customers and staff. She is very well organized and is an irreplaceable part of this business. She takes 
initiative to go beyond the expected parameters of her job. 
 
I am writing this recommendation for Brittany because I am very grateful for her contributions to our 
store and city. When we find an employee who is this committed and dedicated it is up to us to take 
care of them as they are the ones who take care of us and keep the business moving in a positive 
direction. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about this outstanding person. 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Andrew Brunner 
Manager  
Mountain Spirits Liquor 
abrunner@proctormn.gov 

 
 
 

 











 

City of Proctor 
 

 
Honorable Council, 

I am looking for approval to transfer from several Fund accounts; release and add to restricted funds and make loan 
payments to PUC. 

Transfers:       
Liquor Fund to General 5,286.00 For City Administration 
Cable to General 900.00 For Studio Rent 
General to Fund 493 8,099.00 Sales Tax pymt for 2012A series Bonds – 13th St., Grove St., 4th St. 
General to Golf  20,000.00 Subsidy amount per contract 
General to Fund 495 50,000.00 Sales Tax pymt for 2016 A series Bonds – Kirkus 
Almac/6th to Fund 496 47,358.47 PUC portion of 2018A Almac/6th Street project 
Almac/6th to Fund 496 27,630.19 Sewer portion of 2018A Almac/6th Street project 
        
Release from Restriction    
From ARPA Grant funds 200,000.00 For Sand/Salt Shed 
From Sales Tax funds 30,000.00 For Playground for Everybody 
From City Hall Improvement fund 18,155.00 Remaining balance For City Hall Boilers 
From Gambling fund 907.61 National Night Out expenses 
From Gambling fund 290.14 Trunk or Treat expenses 
From Public Safety 75,397.18 Lease Payment for Ladder Truck 
From Public Safety 33,034.45 Lease Payment and Outfitting of Police Squad 

 
Added to Restricted Funds   
To Public Safety  5,000.00 From Fire Department 
To Public Safety 41,500.00 From Midway Fire Contract exact amt. TBD (Fire Department)  
To Public Safety  25,000.00 From Police Department 

 
Loan Payments to PUC: 
Liquor Store $16,753.32 required payment – payoff amount $121,131.17 

PEDA $7,110.75 required payment – payoff amount $77,891.18 

Your attention to this matter is appreciated. 

 

Jess Rich 

Administrator/Clerk 

.cc Leslie Brunfelt  

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. Dewall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have A Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · 218-324-3641 · Fax 218-624-9459 · email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 



 

City of Proctor 
 

 

 
 RESOLUTION 46-22 

ESTABLISHING/DESIGNATING 
ELECTION POLLING PLACE 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA) 
COUNTY OF SAINT LOUIS) 
CITY OF PROCTOR) 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 204b.16, all municipalities must designate by ordinance or 
resolution polling places for each precinct each year regardless if an election is scheduled for the year or not; 
and,  

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Proctor, is designating Proctor Community 
Center 100 Pionk Drive, Proctor Minnesota as the polling place for all 2023 municipal elections. 

Upon vote taken thereon, the following voted: 

For:  
Against: 
Where upon said Resolution No. 46-22 was declared duly passed and adopted this 5th day of December 2022. 

 

 

________________________  
Chad Ward  
Mayor  
 

Attest: _________________________ 
Jess Rich 
Administrator/Clerk 
 

 

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. DeWall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have A Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · 218-324-3641 · Fax 218-624-9459 · email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator 















































DocuSign Envelope ID: D3A0C0E6-0481-4B87-840D-000FEE602391



DocuSign Envelope ID: D3A0C0E6-0481-4B87-840D-000FEE602391



DocuSign Envelope ID: D3A0C0E6-0481-4B87-840D-000FEE602391



DocuSign Envelope ID: D3A0C0E6-0481-4B87-840D-000FEE602391



DocuSign Envelope ID: D3A0C0E6-0481-4B87-840D-000FEE602391

220753 / PO# 3000019147

11/2/2022

11/28/2022

11/28/2022



DocuSign Envelope ID: D3A0C0E6-0481-4B87-840D-000FEE602391



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     1

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Dec 02, 2022  11:28AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = {<>}"600, 700"

Vendor.Vendor type = {<>} "PR"

[Report].Date Paid = 12/05/2022

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

ADMAX DISPLAYS INC.

35227 DULUTH CHAMBER MAP AD 11/16/2022 800.00 100-15-115-3040  Advertising

          Total ADMAX DISPLAYS INC.: 800.00

AIRFIBER

36726 INTERNET SERVICE - 5 STATIC IPS 12/01/2022 121.35 100-10-120-3009  Computer Services

          Total AIRFIBER: 121.35

AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING

21270 2022 S-4 FOLIO/INTERNET SUPPLEMENT 11/30/2022 972.00 100-10-120-3000  Professional Services

21270 LAND USE PAMPHLET 11/30/2022 1.88 100-10-120-3000  Professional Services

21270 TGO PAMPHLET 11/30/2022 .23 100-10-120-3000  Professional Services

21270 PROCTOR CODE BOOK 11/30/2022 65.00 100-10-120-3000  Professional Services

21270 PROCTOR CODE BOOK - SHIPPING 11/30/2022 82.36 100-10-120-3000  Professional Services

21400 2022 S-4 FOLIO/INTERNET SUPPLEMENT 12/01/2022 158.00 100-10-120-3000  Professional Services

          Total AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING: 1,279.47

ARROWHEAD EMS ASSOCIATION     

AEMSA2023-4 ARROWHEAD EMS CONFERENCE 11/28/2022 1,140.00 100-20-220-3035  Training Expense

          Total ARROWHEAD EMS ASSOCIATION    : 1,140.00

AT&T MOBILITY

28729 FIRSTNET CELL PHONES/ HOTSPOTS 11/17/2022 874.29 100-20-210-3021  Telephone

          Total AT&T MOBILITY: 874.29

AUTO OWNERS INSURANCE- FLOOD

4100287442 11 2023 FLOOD INSURANCE CITY HALL 11/19/2022 2,288.00 100-00-000-1550  Prepaid Expenses

          Total AUTO OWNERS INSURANCE- FLOOD: 2,288.00

CENTURYLINK                   

11.10.22.1707 ALARM SYSTEM - WESTGATE LIFT STATION 11/10/2022 42.20 500-50-510-3021  Telephone

11.10.22.2630 ALARM SYSTEM - ALMAC LIFT STATION 11/10/2022 1.09 500-50-510-3021  Telephone

2186280787 11 TELEPHONE - FIRE DEPT 11/22/2022 101.96 100-20-220-3021  Telephone

          Total CENTURYLINK                  : 145.25

CIVIC SYSTEMS, LLC

CVC22551 CIVIC TRAINING ON SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 11/03/2022 300.00 100-10-120-3035  Training Expense

          Total CIVIC SYSTEMS, LLC: 300.00

ESRI - ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS

94378454 ARCGIS USER RENEWAL - CHAR 11/29/2022 155.45 700-74-740-3009  Computer Services



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     2

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Dec 02, 2022  11:28AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

94378454 ARCGIS USER RENEWAL - PAT 11/29/2022 155.45 700-71-720-3009  Computer Services

94378454 ARCGIS USER RENEWAL - SEWER JAY, RICK, MEGAN, JESS 11/29/2022 777.10 500-50-510-3009  Computer Services

          Total ESRI - ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS: 1,088.00

FASTER SOLUTIONS              

129457 TOURISM WEBSITE UPDATES 11/21/2022 3,900.00 100-15-115-3000  Professional Services

          Total FASTER SOLUTIONS             : 3,900.00

GALLS

0022072816 CLOTHING SEARCH 09/07/2022 258.10 100-20-210-2217  Clothing

022108430 CLOTHING SEARCH 09/12/2022 168.37 100-20-210-2217  Clothing

022108543 CLOTHING SEARCH 09/12/2022 65.68 100-20-210-2217  Clothing

022141051 CLOTHING SEARCH 09/15/2022 328.40 100-20-210-2217  Clothing

022151538 CLOTHING SEARCH 11/08/2022 252.92 100-20-210-2217  Clothing

          Total GALLS: 1,073.47

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL, INC    

2110692 28 FTP TICKETS 11/30/2022 37.80 500-50-510-3000  Professional Services

          Total GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL, INC   : 37.80

GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVIC

32709032 KONICA MINOLTA BIZHUB COPIER AGREEMENT 10/26/2022 262.08 100-10-120-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

32907213 KONICA MINOLTA BIZHUB COPIER AGREEMENT 11/24/2022 172.58 100-10-120-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

          Total GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVIC: 434.66

INTEGRATED OFFICE SOLUTIONS   

INV217028 COPIER AGREEMENT 11/03/2022 362.31 100-20-210-3009  Computer Services

          Total INTEGRATED OFFICE SOLUTIONS  : 362.31

INTEGRIS, LLC

446935 OFFICE 365 11/30/2022 344.75 100-10-120-3009  Computer Services

          Total INTEGRIS, LLC: 344.75

MID STATE TRUCK SERVICE       

708061 DOT AND SERVICE INTERNATIONAL PLOW TRUCK 10/18/2022 624.65 100-30-300-2220  Supplies - Repair & M

          Total MID STATE TRUCK SERVICE      : 624.65

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES    

0502214174-0 0502214174-00001 STREET GARAGE GAS 11/14/2022 558.84 100-30-300-3080  Utilities

0503508588-0 0503508588-00001 CITY HALL 11/15/2022 1,048.82 100-10-130-3080  Utilities

0504812808-0 0504812808-00001 GAS UTILITY FIRE HALL 11/14/2022 473.44 100-20-220-3080  Utilities

          Total MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES   : 2,081.10

MINNESOTA TOURISM GROWTH COALITION

2223 COLLABORATIVE MARKETING 11/29/2022 1,000.00 100-15-115-3040  Advertising

          Total MINNESOTA TOURISM GROWTH COALITION: 1,000.00



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     3

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Dec 02, 2022  11:28AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

MN DEPT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY

ABR0286178X BOILER & PRESSURE VESSEL FEES 08/27/2022 40.00 100-10-130-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

          Total MN DEPT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY: 40.00

NORTHLAND CONSTRUCTORS OF DULUTH

20839 ASPHALT FOR POTHOLES 09/28/2022 125.55 100-30-300-2224  Street Maintenance M

          Total NORTHLAND CONSTRUCTORS OF DULUTH: 125.55

NORTHLAND FIRE & SAFETY INC

136211 ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGQUISHER MAINTENANCE - STREET DEPT 11/15/2022 327.10 100-30-300-2210  Operating Supplies

          Total NORTHLAND FIRE & SAFETY INC: 327.10

NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT

651226 ANNUAL DOT & SERVICE JOB - 2018 MACK DUMP TRUCK 11/26/2022 1,087.20 100-30-300-2220  Supplies - Repair & M

          Total NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT: 1,087.20

OREILLY AUTO PARTS

5993-172976 MOTOR OIL 11/21/2022 36.28 100-30-300-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

          Total OREILLY AUTO PARTS: 36.28

PROCTOR JOURNAL               

36787 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 10.3.22, 10.17.22, 11.7.22 11/23/2022 371.11 100-10-110-3052  General Notices & Pub

36788 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - P&Z 11/23/2022 44.81 100-10-180-3052  General Notices & Pu

36803 LETTERHEAD 11/30/2022 355.78 100-10-120-2205  Office Supplies

36813 HOLIDAY SPECIAL 12/01/2022 135.00 100-10-110-3052  General Notices & Pub

          Total PROCTOR JOURNAL              : 906.70

QUADIENT                      

11172022 POSTAGE 11/28/2022 505.05 100-10-120-3022  Postage

          Total QUADIENT                     : 505.05

RICH, JESS

111822 PLANT FOR NEW BUSINESS 11/18/2022 31.64 100-10-110-3093  Contigency Fund

          Total RICH, JESS: 31.64

SATHERS                       

11763 CLASS 5 AND RECYCLED ASPHALT FOR STOCKPILES 11/09/2022 980.00 100-30-300-2224  Street Maintenance M

          Total SATHERS                      : 980.00

SHRED N GO INC                

143135 SHREDDING SERVICES 11/18/2022 114.08 100-10-120-3000  Professional Services

          Total SHRED N GO INC               : 114.08

ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR       

11282022 ASSESSMENT CERTIFICATION 11/28/2022 168.00 100-10-110-3000  Professional Services



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     4

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Dec 02, 2022  11:28AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

          Total ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR      : 168.00

STREICHER S

I1599781 HEDIN AND SEARCH VESTS NEW HIRE 11/10/2022 3,593.98 100-20-210-2217  Clothing

          Total STREICHER S: 3,593.98

THOMSON REUTERS-WEST          

847292305 CLEAR THOMSON REUTERS 11/01/2022 126.45 100-20-210-4433  Dues & Subscriptions

          Total THOMSON REUTERS-WEST         : 126.45

TROYS SERVICE                 

17785 2018 CHARGER 09/26/2022 25.00 100-20-210-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

          Total TROYS SERVICE                : 25.00

VIKING INDUSTRIAL CENTER

3254684 SAFETY ITEMS 11/22/2022 188.63 100-30-300-2210  Operating Supplies

          Total VIKING INDUSTRIAL CENTER: 188.63

W.L.S.S.D.

113022PRO1 WASTEWATER CHARGES 11/30/2022 26,582.00 500-50-510-3085  Sewer - WLSSD Billin

          Total W.L.S.S.D.: 26,582.00

          Grand Totals:  52,732.76

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = {<>}"600, 700"

Vendor.Vendor type = {<>} "PR"

[Report].Date Paid = 12/05/2022



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - Liquor Page:     1

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Dec 02, 2022  11:30AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = "600"

[Report].Date Paid = 12/05/2022

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

ADT SECURITY SERVICES

11-13-22 ADT SECURITY MONITORING 11/13/2022 45.81 600-60-600-4443  Security Systems

11-13-22 ADT SECURITY MONITORING 1/23-11/23 11/13/2022 503.93 600-00-000-1550  Prepaid Expenses

          Total ADT SECURITY SERVICES: 549.74

AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY     

3313226546 SODA 11/28/2022 222.00 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

          Total AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY    : 222.00

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

3572483 BEER 11/18/2022 253.75 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

          Total ARTISAN BEER COMPANY: 253.75

BERNICK S PEPSI               

30007551 BEER 11/22/2022 5,084.70 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

30007552 SODA 11/22/2022 33.06 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

30007553 BEER 11/22/2022 64.20- 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

30008367 BEER 11/30/2022 2,060.00 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

30008368 SODA 11/30/2022 33.06 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

          Total BERNICK S PEPSI              : 7,146.62

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

346661541 LIQUOR 11/23/2022 1,020.67 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

346661541 SERVICE FEE 11/23/2022 20.66 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

346769488 SERVICE FEE 12/01/2022 18.73 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

346769488 LIQUOR 12/01/2022 777.17 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

          Total BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE: 1,837.23

CINTAS                       

4138029819 MATS 11/21/2022 166.67 600-60-600-2210  Operating Supplies

          Total CINTAS                       : 166.67

JOHNSON BROTHERS INC          

2182108 DELIVERY CHARGE 11/18/2022 1.22 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2182108 LIQUOR 11/18/2022 90.02 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2182109 DELIVERY CHARGE 11/18/2022 10.50 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2182109 WINE 11/18/2022 324.01 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

2184436 DELIVERY CHARGE 11/22/2022 17.95 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2184436 LIQUOR 11/22/2022 948.22 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2184437 WINE 11/22/2022 698.40 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

2184437 DELIVERY CHARGE 11/22/2022 20.75 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2188866 DELIVERY CHARGE 11/30/2022 18.45 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2188866 LIQUOR 11/30/2022 945.08 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2188867 DELIVERY CHARGE 11/30/2022 16.79 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - Liquor Page:     2

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Dec 02, 2022  11:30AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

2188867 WINE 11/30/2022 521.91 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

6469328 LIQUOR 12/01/2022 331.04- 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

          Total JOHNSON BROTHERS INC         : 3,282.26

MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING COMPANY

372363 BEER 11/21/2022 260.60 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

372363 FUEL SURCHARGE 11/21/2022 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

372535 BEER 11/28/2022 212.00 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

372535 FUEL SURCHARGE 11/28/2022 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

          Total MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING COMPANY: 478.60

MOOSE LAKE BREWING

47-003 BEER 11/22/2022 132.00 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

          Total MOOSE LAKE BREWING: 132.00

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS CO.   

6498026 DELIVERY 11/18/2022 13.99 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6498026 LIQUOR 11/18/2022 626.39 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

6498027 WINE 11/18/2022 213.25 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

6498027 DELIVERY CHARGE 11/18/2022 6.53 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6499795 DELIVERY 11/22/2022 17.53 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6499795 LIQUOR 11/22/2022 1,386.23 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

6503253 DELIVERY 11/30/2022 15.84 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6503253 LIQUOR 11/30/2022 1,379.50 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

6503254 DELIVERY 11/30/2022 12.61 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6503254 WINE 11/30/2022 331.50 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

6503255 DELIVERY 11/30/2022 6.30 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6503255 MIX 11/30/2022 88.90 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

          Total PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS CO.  : 4,098.57

PROCTOR JOURNAL               

36814 HOLIDAY ADS 12/01/2022 225.00 600-60-600-3040  Advertising

          Total PROCTOR JOURNAL              : 225.00

RANGE PAPER                   

58699 BAGS 11/22/2022 23.55 600-60-600-2210  Operating Supplies

          Total RANGE PAPER                  : 23.55

SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS

2283759 DELIVERY 11/18/2022 31.84 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2283759 LIQUOR 11/18/2022 1,719.70 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2286040 DELIVERY 11/25/2022 34.85 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2286040 LIQUOR 11/25/2022 1,286.76 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

          Total SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS: 3,073.15

SUPERIOR BEVERAGE (MN)

20030267 FREIGHT 11/18/2022 4.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

20030267 BEER 11/18/2022 1,340.75 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

20030411 FREIGHT 11/22/2022 4.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

20030411 BEER 11/22/2022 1,996.90 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - Liquor Page:     3

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 Dec 02, 2022  11:30AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

20030604 FREIGHT 11/25/2022 4.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

20030604 BEER 11/25/2022 343.85 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

20030681 SHIPPING 11/29/2022 4.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

20030681 BEER 11/29/2022 418.65 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

          Total SUPERIOR BEVERAGE (MN): 4,116.15

TOTAL REGISTER SYSTEMS        

1052989 LABELS 11/21/2022 240.03 600-60-600-2210  Operating Supplies

          TOTAL REGISTER SYSTEMS       : 240.03

          Grand Totals:  25,845.32

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = "600"

[Report].Date Paid = 12/05/2022


	Agenda
	11/21/22 Minutes
	*1A Pension Newsletter
	*1B WLSSD PH
	*2A SEH Minutes 11/16/22
	*2B Payroll Reports
	*2C PUC Minutes 10/10/22
	5A TNT Presentation
	5B Resolution 45-22 Gambling Permit
	5C Liquor Store Union Position
	5D Fund Transfers
	5G Resolution 46-22
	5E Johnson Controls Renewal
	5F Locator Grant Award
	General Bills 
	Liquor Bills



